From: ]

To. Graham X. Doy le |
I

CC: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.eu>

Sent at: 06/03/24 11:21:10

Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC

Thanks [ On our end, we would be glad to touch upon cross regulatory cooperation, should you be keen to discuss that.

Looking forward to meeting you tomorrow,

n m
European a Protection Supervisor
Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels

J @EU EDPS www.edps.europa.eu

From: Graham X. Doyle

Sent: 27 February 2024 18:33

To:

Cc: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC

Hi
No we were really just looking to do an introductory meeting.

Thanks
Graham

An Coimisitn um
hot "

Protectior

Deputy Commissioner An Coimisidn um Chosaint Sonrail
21 Cearnég Mhic Liam, BAC 2,

Head of Corporate Affairs, DO2 RD28, Eireann.

Media and Communications Data Protection Commission

21 Fitzwilliam Square, Dublin 2,
D02 RD28, Ireland.
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From:
Sent: Monday 26 February 2024 09:28

To: I Gr2ham X. Doyl
Cc: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC

Graham,
Any specific agenda points Des and Dale would like to discuss with Wojciech?

All my best,

European !ata !mtectlon !upervlsor

Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels
& @EU EDPS www.edps.europa.eu




From:
Sent: 23 February 2024 18:04
To: Graham X. Doyle

]
Cc: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.cu>; [
Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC
Yes, please.

At EDPS, Rue Montoyer 30.

When you arrive to the building, please ask for me at the reception and | will escort you to the meeting room.

Kind regards,

From: Graham X. Doyle
Sent: 23 February 2024 18:00
To:

|
Cc: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa4eu>;_

Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC

Hi

That’s no problem at all and we look forward to meeting with Mr WIEWIOROWSKI on the 7th at 11am. | take it we will meet at your

building?

Thanks
Graham

An Coimigitn um
Chosain al

Deputy Commissioner

Head of Corporate Affairs,
Media and Communications

wwwA!ataprotealon.le

From:
Sent: Friday 23 February 2024 16:31
To: Graham X. Doyle

e rr—————]
Cc: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.eu>; [

Subject: Meeting with DPC

Dear Graham,

An Coimisit
21 Cearnég
DO2 RD28,

Data Protec!
21 Fitzwilliar
D02 RD28, It

| have been doing my best to reschedule it but unfortunately we need to stick to the date of 7th March at 11.00 am since Mr

WIEWIOROWSKI has a very tight schedule those two days.
Many thanks for your understanding.

Best regards,

m European !ata !robactlon !upervisor

Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels
W] @EU EDPS www.edps.europa.eu

This email (and any attachment) may contain information that is internal
or confidential. Unauthorised access, use or other processing is not
pemmitted. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender
by reply and then delete all copies. Emails are not secure as they can be
intercepted, amended, and infected with viruses. The EDPS therefore
cannot guarantee the security of correspondence by email.

Learn more about our anniversary

20YEARS.EDPS.EUROPA.EU

From: Graham X. Doyle
Sent: 23 February 2024 16:03
To:




Cc: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC

Hi I
Thank you very much for coming back to me. Can | just check with you if Mr WIEWIOROWSKI might have any availability on
the morning of Tuesday 5t" or any time Wednesday 6™? No problem if not, we can do 11am on Thursday 7t but just wanted
to check if he would have availability on those other days?

Thanks
Graham

An Coimigitn um
Chosaint Sonrai

Deputy Commissioner

Head of Corporate Affairs,
Media and Communications

WWW.!B!BQ(O!EC!IOD.IE
From .
Sent: Thursday 22 February 2024 17:27

To: Graham X. Doyle
Cc: EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.eu>
Subject: Meeting with DPC

Dear Mr Doyle,

I am reaching out, on behalf of Mr WIEWIOROWSKI, to schedule the meeting to be held on 7 March.
He is available from 10.00 to 12.30 and from 14.00 to 15:30
Please let me know which slot suits you best.

Best regards,

European g!a !ro&!on !upervlsor

Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels

“J @EU EDPS = www.edps.europa.eu

This email (and any attachment) may contain information that is intemal
or confidential. Unauthorised access, use or other processing is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender
by reply and then delete all copies. Emails are not secure as they can be
intercepted, amended, and infected with viruses. The EDPS therefore
cannot guarantee the security of correspondence by email.

Learn mo about our anniversary

20YEARS.EDPS.EUROPA.EU o

From: Graham X. Doy
Sent: 22 February 2024 17:5
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC

Hi -

That’s great, thanks so much. Look forward to hearing from you re; times.

EDPS CABINET <cabinet@edps.europa.eu>

Graham

An Coimisitn um
Chosaint Sonrai
Data Protectior
Commission

An Coimisiin um Chosaint Sonral
21 Cearnég Mhic Liam, BAC 2,
DO2 RD28, Eireann.

Data Protection Commission

21 Firzwilliam Square, Dublin 2,
D02 RD28, Ireland.
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From.:
Sent: Thursday 22 February 2024 16:47

To: Graham X. Doy le |
Cc: I ; EOPS CABINET <cabinet@edps. europa.eu>

Subject: RE: Meeting with DPC

Hi Graham,

Here is i} from Wojciech's Cabinet. Wojciech would be very pleased to meet Des and Dale on 7 March.



My colleague N \Vi!! propose you some slots.

Best wishes,

g n European Data Protection Supervisor

Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels

T @EU EDPS ©) www.edps.europa.eu

This email (and any attachment) may contain information that is intemal or confidential. Unauthorised
access, use or other processing is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the
sender by reply and then delete all copies. Emails are not secure as they can be intercepted, amended, and
infected with viruses. The EDPS therefore cannot guarantee the security of correspondence by email

On 22 Feb 2024, at 12:43, Graham X. Doyle N \VrOte:

Hi -

I hope things are good with you. Reaching out because as you know we’ve had big changes here with

departure earlier this week and the appointment of our two new Commissioners (Des Hogan and
Dale Sunderland). To that end, | will be travelling to Brussels with Des and Dale on 6 & 7 March and we
were wondering if Wojciech would be available either day for an introductory meeting?

Chat soon
Graham

An Coimisitn um
Chosaint Sonrai
Data Protection
Commission

Deputy Commissioner An Coimisiin um Chosaint Sonral

21 Cearnég Mhic Liam, BAC 2,
Head of Corporate Affairs, DO2 RD28, Eireann.
Media and Communications Data Protection Commission

21 Fitzwilliam Square, Dublin 2,
D02 RD28, Ireland.

www.gatapro(ectlome

Is le haghaidh an duine no an eintitis ar a bhfuil si dirithe, agus le haghaidh an duine n6 an
eintitis sin amhdin, a bheartaitear an fhaisnéis a tarchuireadh agus féadfaidh sé go bhfuil abhar
faoi rin agus/no faoi phribhléid inti. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithnit, atarchur né leathadh a
dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon usaid eile a bhaint aisti n6 aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a
hiontaoibh, ag daoine no ag eintitis seachas an faighteoir beartaithe. Ma fuair tu é seo tri
dhearmad, téigh i dteagmbhail leis an seoltdir, le do thoil, agus scrios an t dbhar as aon
riomhaire. Is é beartas na Roinne Dli agus Cirt, na nOifigi agus na nGniomhaireachtai a
usaideann seirbhisi TF na Roinne seoladh abhair choluil a dhicheadu.

Mas rud é go measann tu gur abhar coluil ata san dbhar ata sa teachtaireacht seo is ceart duit
dul i dteagmbhail leis an seoltdir laithreach agus le mailminder[agljustice.ie chomh maith.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. It is the policy of the
Department of Justice and the Agencies and Offices using its IT services to disallow the sending
of offensive material.

Should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you should contact
the sender immediately and also mailminder[at]justice.ie.

Is le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis ar a bhfuil si dirithe, agus le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis sin
amhain, a bheartaitear an fhaisnéis a tarchuireadh agus féadfaidh sé go bhfuil dbhar faoi rin agus/né faoi
phribhléid inti. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithnii, atarchur né leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon
usaid eile a bhaint aisti né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine n6 ag eintitis seachas an
faighteoir beartaithe. Ma fuair ti é seo tri dhearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltéir, le do thoil, agus
scrios an t dbhar as aon riomhaire. Is é beartas na Roinne Dli agus Cirt, na nOifigi agus na
nGniomhaireachtai a isaideann seirbhisi TF na Roinne seoladh abhair chohiil a dhicheadu.

Mas rud é go measann tu gur abhar coliil ata san abhar ata sa teachtaireacht seo is ceart duit dul i
dteagmhail leis an seoltdir laithreach agus le mailminder{agljustice.ie chomh maith.



The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. It is the policy of the Department of Justice and the Agencies and Offices using its IT
services to disallow the sending of offensive material.

Should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you should contact the sender
immediately and also mailminder[at]justice.ie.

Is le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis ar a bhfuil si dirithe, agus le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis sin amhain,
a bheartaitear an fhaisnéis a tarchuireadh agus féadfaidh sé go bhfuil abhar faoi rian agus/né faoi phribhléid
inti. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithnia, atarchur né leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon uséid eile a
bhaint aisti n6 aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine né ag eintitis seachas an faighteoir
beartaithe. Mé& fuair tu € seo tri dhearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir, le do thoil, agus scrios an t dbhar
as aon riomhaire. Is é beartas na Roinne Dli agus Cirt, na nOifigi agus na nGniomhaireachtai a isaideann
seirbhisi TF na Roinne seoladh dbhair choluil a dhicheadu.

Mas rud é go measann tu gur abhar coluil atd san abhar até sa teachtaireacht seo is ceart duit dul i dteagmhail
leis an seoltdir laithreach agus le mailminder[ag]ljustice.ie chomh maith.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
It is the policy of the Department of Justice and the Agencies and Offices using its IT services to disallow the
sending of offensive material.

Should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you should contact the sender
immediately and also mailminder[at]justice.ie.

Is le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis ar a bhfuil si dirithe, agus le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis sin amhéin, a
bheartaitear an fhaisnéis a tarchuireadh agus féadfaidh sé go bhfuil dbhar faoi rin agus/né faoi phribhléid inti.
Toirmisctear aon athbhreithni(, atarchur no leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon usdid eile a bhaint aisti
né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine né ag eintitis seachas an faighteoir beartaithe. Mé& fuair ta é
seo tri dhearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltéir, le do thoil, agus scrios an t dbhar as aon riomhaire. Is é beartas
na Roinne Dli agus Cirt, na nOifigi agus na nGniomhaireachtai a isdideann seirbhisi TF na Roinne seoladh abhair
choltil a dhicheadq.

Mas rud é go measann tu gur abhar coltil atd san dbhar ata sa teachtaireacht seo is ceart duit dul i dteagmhéil leis
an seoltoir laithreach agus le mailminder[agljustice.ie chomh maith.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. It is the policy of the
Department of Justice and the Agencies and Offices using its IT services to disallow the sending of offensive
material.

Should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you should contact the sender
immediately and also mailminder[at]justice.ie.

Is le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis ar a bhfuil si dirithe, agus le haghaidh an duine né an eintitis sin amhain, a bheartaitear
an fhaisnéis a tarchuireadh agus féadfaidh sé go bhfuil abhar faoi ran agus/né faoi phribhléid inti. Toirmisctear aon
athbhreithnit, atarchur né leathadh a dhéanamh ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon Usaid eile a bhaint aisti n6 aon ghniomh a
dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh, ag daoine né ag eintitis seachas an faighteoir beartaithe. Ma fuair ta é seo tri dhearmad, téigh i
dteagmbhadil leis an seoltdir, le do thoil, agus scrios an t dbhar as aon riomhaire. Is é beartas na Roinne Dli agus Cirt, na
nOifigi agus na nGniomhaireachtai a isdideann seirbhisi TF na Roinne seoladh dbhair choluil a dhicheadu.

Mas rud é go measann tu gur abhar coltil atd san dbhar ata sa teachtaireacht seo is ceart duit dul i dteagmhéil leis an
seoltdir laithreach agus le mailminder[ag]justice.ie chomh maith.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. It is the policy of the Department of Justice and the Agencies
and Offices using its IT services to disallow the sending of offensive material.

Should you consider that the material contained in this message is offensive you should contact the sender immediately and
also mailminder[at]justice.ie.






